Smrutika Thoti

From: Murchana Devi

Sent: 07 August 2024 10:29

To: Smrutika Thoti

Cc: Farid Khan; Shahbaaz Ahmad Husain; Shadab Sukri
Subject: RE: Hyderabad - Subway RO Plant

Hi Smrutika,

Please upload RO plant for FF 19 Subway detail are

e  25|tr — RO plant -1 no.
e 200 Litre Food grade Water Tank
e  Automatic Pressure Pump —1

Thanks & Regards,
Murchana Devi
Ph. No: 70024 -74794

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 03 July 2024 00:27

To: Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Farid Khan <farid.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Shahbaaz Ahmad Husain <Shahbaaz.AhmadHusain@gmrgroup.in>
Subject: RE: Hyderabad - Subway RO Plant

Dear Murchana,
Need capacity of RO plant and location of Storage tank, which is not marked in drawing

Regards
Shadab Sukri



From: Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 03 July 2024 12:20 AM

To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Farid Khan <farid.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Shahbaaz Ahmad Husain <Shahbaaz.AhmadHusain@gmrgroup.in>
Subject: Re: Hyderabad - Subway RO Plant

Hi Shadab,
RO details is already available in the recent MEP BOQ shared, i have also shared screenshot of the details n drawings.

Thanks,
Murchana

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 12:06:39 AM

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
Awaiting FF 19 RO Plant Detail

Regards
Shadab Sukri

From: Shadab Sukri

Sent: 23 June 2024 11:17 AM

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
FF 43 RO plant is marked in drawing but not in FF 19, please share detail of FF 19

Dear Smrutika,



Please upload RO plant for FF 43 Subway detail are

e 100 LPH—RO plant—1 no.
e 200 Litre Food grade Water Tank
e  Automatic Pressure Pump —1 HP

Regards
Shadab Sukri

From: Shadab Sukri

Sent: 23 June 2024 11:01 AM

To: Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Farid Khan <farid.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Shahbaaz Ahmad Husain <Shahbaaz.AhmadHusain@gmrgroup.in>
Subject: Hyderabad - Subway RO Plant

Dear Murchana,
Please share RO plant capacity for Subway FF 19 & FF43 urgently,
Also marked location in drawing

Dear Smrutika,
Upload PR once detail received

Regards
Shadab Sukri



